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DATE: 23 ~ch 1960 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Support Division 

FROM Chief, Investigations Branch 

SUBJECT, 

GIST: 

. : RODRIGUEZ, Emilio America 
#214442 .. · OA-IB/.3 

.,._ 
. \ , 

Request for an expedite FBI check concerning the Subject. 

DETAILS:_ 

CI/OA has requested that the results .of Subject's FBI· 

check be returned to their office · no later than 29 March 1960. 

ACTION: 

-It is requested that the FBI check be conducted through 

the FBI Liaison Representative. 

TOBIASSEN/ cas '(/ fV1_ 
23 ~ March 1960 \v '\ 
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DATE: 23 Mu-oh 1960 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, · Security Support Division 

FROM Chief, Investigations Branch 

SUBJEC~ , 

GIST: 

RODRIGUEZ, Emilio Americo 
/1214442 . OA-IB/3 

Request for an expedite FBI check concerning the Subject. 

DETAILS: 

CI/OA has requested that the results of Subject's FBI 

check be returned to thei~ office no later than 29 Mirch 1960. _ 
.. , 

ACTION: 

It is requested that the FBI check be conducted through 

the FBI Liaison Representative. 

Attachment: 
Bio na.ta 

TOBIASSEN/cas YJJ 
23 March 1960 \-lr I 
PENDING · · 
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Stanton F. Ense 
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